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BEST ORA

(http://vimeo.com/103031859)

OPEN LETTER TO UBM CHAIRWOMAN, HELEN ALEXANDER GIVES

http:/fwww.li
NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS OF FIRSTAMENDEMENT RIGHTS AND (A|sz Boosts
FREEDOM OF THE PRESS PURSUANT TO “THE PANDEMIC AND ALL-
HAZARDS PREPAREDNESS ACT;” THE SHERMAN ANTI-TRUST ACT, TRANSPO
AND PROHIBITIONS ON CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE CITIZENS'
RIGHTS UNDER EMERGENCY CONDITIONS RISKING U.S. NATIONAL AL
SECURITY BY SEDITION AND CONSUMER FRAUD. [INTER ALIA, “dar’
TITLE 48 USC 1985 AND TITLE 18, U.S.C., § 241 AND 242; 18 U.S.C.S.
§ 1962)]. ~
7%
Dear Chairman of the Board Alexander: (http://www.5

Create and D

(http://www.waronwethepeople.com/wp-content/uploads/2014/08/helen-alexander.png)

L -
Between August 18-20, 2014, PRNewswire Senice PARADIGI
(https://ireach.prnewswire.com/Home.aspx?tc=SEM-GGL-PPC-US-SEER_Brand-iReach- "l" | | I

Page 2 of 13 2016-04-03 22:30



PR NEWSWIRE SERVICE AND iREACH PARENT CO...
ireach&gclid=CO-ou8KJrsACFZCUfgodHooAPQ) and iREACH officials under your
authority, claimed to be compelled by Google, Inc. censorship policy to block the
dissemination of an important, arguably urgent Press Release (the “Release”) concemning
the Ebola virus “emergency” linked to the rioting in Liberia. Initial requests to publish said
Release were arranged with IREACH (https://ireach.prnewswire.com/Home.aspx?
tc=SEM-GGL-PPC-US-SEER_Brand-iReach-ireach&gclid=CO-
ou8KJrsACFZCUfgodHooAPQ)  personnel through my business partner, Sherri Kane.
The title of the Release is, “Another Ebola Problem Solved: * Natural Source " Found
Generates Racism (http://www.waronwethepeople.com/another-ebola-problem-solved-
natural-source-found/).” The Release subtitle stated: “Another Ebola Problem Solved by
Dr. Horowitz and Sherri Kane Evidencing the ‘ Natural Source ’ of the Outbreak is Not in
Fruit Bats, but in Commercial Interests Fueling Fears, Black Hate, and War Economies.”
Editors at iIREACH declined to disseminate the evidence-based publication submitted
with proper attributions following repeated appeals pursuant to the legitimacy and urgency of the statements made in said Release that
are neither false, libelous, or designed for purposes of sedition.

To the contrary, the Release (http://www.waronwethepeople.com/another-ebola-problem-solved-natural-source-found/) challenges the
U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and World Health Organization (WHQ) as being seditiously influenced by
pharmaceutical industry special interests to commit:

a) scientific and consumer fraud;
b) unfair competition and Sherman Anti-Trust Act violations favoring drug companies;

¢) treasonous violations of 18 U.S. Code § 2381 (http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/2381) and 18 U.S. Code § 2384
(http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/2384)  prohibiting sedition and insurrection against common sense and scientific evidence
vital to the administration of U.S. Government policies pursuant to emergency responses to Ebola; and

d) monopolistic violations of Section 405 of 42 USC 201, of the “COLLABORATION AND COORDINATION” requirements of
the PANDEMIC AND ALL-HAZARDS PREPAREDNESS ACT (http://www.phe.gov/Preparedness/legal/pahpa/pages/default.aspx) of
the 109" Congress, 2006.

This Complaint addresses these specified unlawful acts that are aiding-and-abetting drug companies affiliated with your company’s
major share-holders and Board Members, acting corruptly to deceive people globally, including citizens and government decision-
makers in the United States, placing people’s lives at risk pursuant to the “international emergency” announced by the WHO and CDC
on August 8, 2014, to stem the spread of Ebola.
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NOTICE TO CEASE and DESIST CENSORSHIP of said News Release, and to Mitigate Damages by Distributing Said Release in
Accordance with Your Usual and Customary Consumer Senice Agreement. Said NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO COMPEL YOUR
COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

A. ALLEGATIONS OF VIOLATIONS:

A-1. By said acts, iREACH and PRNewswire officials have violated the “good faith” of your governmental $ b
L] L
license(s) as Corporation(s) doing business in the United States. S 22
...'.I

A-2. By this Notice, Demand is made upon your companies, officials, and agents to enforce the terms OPR Newsw | I"e
your license and contract(s), under laws established by the U.S. Constitution, most importantly the First Urited Business Media

and Fourteenth Amendments, the Sherman Anti-Trust Act

(http://www.law.cornell.edu/wex/sherman_antitrust_act) , and Section 405(v) of The Pandemic and All-Hazards Preparedness Ac
(http://www.phe.gov/Preparedness/legal/pahpa/pages/default.aspx) t of 2006, or otherwise face a multi-million dollar lawsuit to enjoin
your illegal discriminatory censorship and dissenvice to people worldwide.

A-3. By this Notice and Demand, you are ordered to serve the public’s interest, free speech, and press freedoms, by disseminating said

emergency-related Release (http://www.waronwethepeople.com/another-ebola-problem-solved-natural-source-found/), and Cease and
Desist discriminatorily censoring said scientific evidence-based news, analysis, commentary, and opinion that encourages urgent and
neglected Public Debate and Scientific Discourse that has been grossly and outrageously evaded by leading members of the media
dissenving intelligence gathering and decision making risking public health and safety, claiming lives unnecessarily, and subverting U.S.
Government policies and decision-making, pursuant to:

a) the CDC (http://www.cdc.gov/) , an esteemed American institution, has
become seditiously and treasonously corrupted by conflicting corporate and
financial interests. These concealed special interests now threaten public
health and safety, and the administration of emergency pandemic response
through the U.S. National Security Agency and allied departments in
Government and industry, subverted by dishonest,and inaccurate
intelligence being exclusively distributed by your companies, Google, and
the corporate media in general, to the detriment of emergency medical
resnonse plannina unon which neobole’s health and safetv depend.
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Purportedly, our governors are under oath to protect citizens’ lives, liberties, happiness, security, and property, including “intellectual
property” in the wake of growing pandemic threats. The Release pertains to the high probability that the Ebola outbreak has been

contrived for commercial gain by your affiliates/investors/advertisers aiding-and-abetting a pharmaceutical industry conspiracy to commit
genocide through its covert racketeering enterprise. Viewed in this light, your Censorship serves as a seditious “Protection Racket”
concealing intelligence that is critical for civil process and emergency response to Ebola.

GO ( ;816

'
YoulI!lif:
Bndres Dekker com

regulators-pushing-drugs-unfair-competition-dr-leonard-horowitz/)
CLICK TO VIEW MORE GOOGLE/YOUTUBE CRIMES

(http://www.waronwethepeople.com/spams-expose-cia-google-internet-

b) The PRNewswire/iREACH/Google, Inc. Censorship Policy (https://ireach.prnewswire.com/faq.aspx#159007985) aids-and-abets
consumer fraud most transparently, benefiting exclusively drug companies and medical emergency response commerce that profits
said concealed special interests and expands markets for exclusively costly and risky vaccines and pharmaceuticals at the expense of
frightened and damaged people and free market competition. This sedition compels, for instance, media-frenzied taxpayers to pay for “
fast tracked” vaccines approved by special interest-influenced agencies and government officials, or otherwise face death and
diminished quality of life. This is a form of extortion by social persuasion—mass-mediated mind manipulation—and is unlawful,
treasonous, seditious, and intolerable.

Your companies’ acts of censorship in recent days make your officials compilicit in said conspiracy to put down the Government of the
United States and/or prevent, hinder, or delay the execution of federal laws by your force of prejudicial persuasion (i.e., propaganda) and
discriminatory media Censorship, by which you seize, take, or possess the minds of citizens and legislators, the life blood and
intellectual property of the United States of America, its greatest strength in citizens and legislators, contrary to Seditious Conspiracy
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PR NEWSWIRE SERVICE AND iREACH PARENT CO... http://www.waronwethepeople.com/ubm_prot...
law, 18 U.S. Code § 2384 (http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/2384)

c) Proper treatment and prevention of Ebola infections
may result from confirming its legitimate source. In fact,
the scientific evidence | compiled and authorized to be
freely distributed for urgently needed public awareness,
discourse, and scientific debate, indicates Ebola is a
laboratory creation—a man-made biological and
commercial weapon—not a natural virus periodically out-
breaking from “fruit bats"—the purported “natural
resenoir.”

Censored evidence for this thesis, albeit scandalous,

demands scientific scrutiny and open public debate;
otherwise, said Censorship is grossly damaging and
effectively treasonous, comparable to an act of war. This is particularly so because American institutions and our National Security
Agencies depend on accurate confirmed intelligence, not commercial propaganda exclusively available through your news senices
censoring alternative views and evidence-based science.

In this regard, epidemiologists worldwide are now engaged in tracking cases to prevent the Ebola virus from spreading. They deserwve to
know why scientific data, debate, and public information expressing independent, “alternative,” or “minority” views of the source of the
infection are being censored by the media and institutions of purported “higher learning,” effectively reinforcing and sustaining an illegal
pharmaceutical industry monopoly over the intelligence and emergency response pursuant Ebola—a VERY DANGEROUS
CIRCUMSTANCE placing lives at risk.

(http://www.npr.org/2014/08/20/341958704/in-liberia-an-ebola-
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quarantine-descends-into-riots)

CLICK TO READ NPR REPORT ON EBOLA RIOTING

On August 20, 2014, National Public Radio reported rioting in Liberia (http://www.npr.org/2014/08/20/341958704/in-liberia-an-ebola-
quarantine-descends-into-riots)  at an Ebola quarantine facility due mostly to media censorship and ignorant or misinformed people
feeling threatened, angry, and frustrated that they are not being giving adequate information or protection(s). This alone provides good
cause for disseminating, not censoring, our Release; or otherwise makes UBM, plc. et. al., complicit in, and liable for, inciting deadly
and destructive social unrest and life-threatening violence—the last thing reasonable people want during an infectious disease
emergency.

d) Your officials, decision-makers, agents, and news outlets complicit in said Censorship places everyone’s lives at risk. Your license
does not afford you the right to commit consumer fraud by omitting, neglecting, misrepresenting, or further censoring concealed U.S.
Government documents—National Institutes of Health contracts (hereto attached) detailing the virology and highest probability that
Ebola exclusively outbreaks militarily and/or pharmaceutically. Censoring this honest truth and reputable science is akin to evidence
tampering and scientific fraud in the commission of genocide.

Your editors routinely approve “negative news reports,” and social engineering messages called “business advertisements,” that frighten,
confuse, and alienate or divide people, inciting violence and terrorism as evidenced by the aforementioned NPR report. By alarming the
public using false and misleading information, omitting and misrepresenting irrefutable facts such as the Contracts | have attached
hereto and cited below, you enable special interests and pharmaceutical agents infiltrating the U.S. Government, especially the CDC,
FDA, the National Institute for Allergies and Infectious Diseases (NIAID), and Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA),
to act seditiously and treasonously on behalf of their concealed commercial interests. The obvious outcome abuses the “international
emergency” to commit consumer fraud and commercial genocide. (CLICK HERE (http://www.waronwethepeople.com/wp-
content/uploads/2014/08/Ebola-Censorship-Documents.pdf) to view Contracts and Ebola Censorship Documents
(http://www.waronwethepeople.com/wp-content/uploads/2014/08/Ebola-Censorship-Documents.pdf))

Your editors and officials demonstrate bias and discriminatory animus in restricting coverage of these urgent matters, exclusively
advertising advances in vaccines and drugs while neglecting safer and less costly alternatives and prevention strategies.
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At the same time, they implant racist innuendoes in the minds of people everywhere,
/\gf\ inferring that life threatening plaques nearly always emerge from Africa vis-a-vis “Black
m People,” versus providing equal coverage of evidenced-based science that refutes this

~—_— racist messaging and riot-inciting disinformation.

In essence, your companies are complicit in acts of genocide, as protection

racketeers for the drug cartel’s diversionary abuse of the media and people’s minds
CA L M favoring discriminatory beliefs, attitudes, and publishing policies as established by
Google (according to your officials’ e-mail of Aug. 20, 2014); aiding-and-abetting a
AND pharmaceutical monopoly that contrives outbreaks and kills people to increase “

market share”—a racketeering enterprise reflecting outrageous criminal
S I O P psychopathology.
RA IS M e) Your companies’ actions are consistent with, and complicit in, said Seditious

Conspiracy that degrades the quality and integrity of the U.S. Government and its
agents and agencies positioned internationally, undermining respect for our Nation’s
leadership in the public’s mind, damaging world health and emergency medicine.

Such interference and obstruction of U.S. Government operations through the dissemination false information, and censoring legitimate
evidence-based science and discourse, are consistent with (in this Ebola case) aiding-and-abetting biological warfare and enemies-of-
state by concealments, treason, and complicity in mass murder.

More specifically, your social influence created by said Censorship and pro-drug bias violates the public’s trust and numerous laws,
among them, 18 U.S. Code § 2381 (http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/2381) (for Treason), and 18 U.S. Code § 2384
(http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/2384)  (Seditious conspiracy), by reason of said insurrection against common sense and
law enforcement in the administration of U.S. Government policies. Said Censorship and institutionalized bias obstructs legitimate
emergency response actions, including identifying the source of the current Ebola Zaire outbreak that is historically linked to Ebola’s
progenitor—the Marburg virus. This knowledge might mitigate, if not terminate, this ongoing and recurring Ebola threat.

| have attached irrefutable evidence identifying the origin of Ebola’s progenitor (i.e., the Marburg virus) sourcing from within the drug and
biological weapons industry. This suppressed scientific intelligence requires distribution for urgently needed public debate and scientific
scrutiny. Remediation depends on solving or refuting the purported “mystery” of Ebola’s origin; and the attached evidence best explains
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PR NEWSWIRE SERVICE AND iREACH PARENT CO... http://www.waronwethepeople.com/ubm_prot...
how and why intermittent “outbreaks” have occurred in different countries separated by large distances following many years of
dormancy,” indicating the most obvious, logical, yet grossly neglected reason for Ebola’s return is commercial crime—intentional “
releases”—that your company’s censorship of our investigations and findings makes you Party to said crime and conspiracy.

€) Your companies’ actions are
consistent with complicity in a Seditious
Conspiracy that degrades the quality and
integrity of the U.S. Government and its
agents and agencies positioned
(http://Mimeo.com/47835114) internationally, undermining respect for
our Nation’s leadership and damaging
world health, emergency preparedness,
and reliable medicine. Such interference

and obstruction of U.S. Government
operations through the dissemination
false information, and censoring legitimate

CLICK TO VIEW MERCK’S VACCINE CHIEF ADMIT AIDS SOURCE

evidence-based science and discourse,
are consistent with acts of concealing biological warfare, aiding-and-abetting enemies-of-state, committing treason, and mass murder.

More specifically, your social influence created by said Censorship and pro-drug bias violates the public’s trust and numerous laws,
among them, 18 U.S. Code § 2381 (for Treason), and 18 U.S. Code § 2384 (Seditious conspiracy), by reason of said insurrection
against common sense and law enforcement in the administration of U.S. Government policies. Said Censorship and institutionalized
bias obstructs legitimate emergency response actions, including identifying the source of the current Ebola Zaire outbreak that is
historically linked to Ebola’s progenitor—the Marburg virus. This knowledge might mitigate, if not terminate, this ongoing and recurring
threat.

I have attached irrefutable evidence identifying the origin of Ebola’s progenitor (i.e., the Marburg virus) sourcing from within the drug and
biological weapons industry. Remediation depends on this intelligence being disseminated to solve or refute the purported “mystery” of
Ebola’s origin. The attached evidence best explains how and why intermittent “outbreaks” have occurred in different countries separated
by large distances following many years of dormancy. This intelligence provides probable cause for the news media internationally to
investigate and confirm the most obvious, logical, yet grossly neglected reason for Ebola’s return, that is, commercial crime by
intentional “releases.
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The Contracts provided here
present clear and convincing
evidence pinpointing the most
reasonable, logical, and
scientifically-supported
conclusion that the emergence
of the first Ebola Zaire virus in
1976, was preceded in 1967 by
a shipment of 500 contaminated

il (http://vimeo.com/103031859)

: e . .
CLICK TO VIEW SPECIAL REPORT ON EBOLA CRIMES animals delivered to three (3)
vaccine production labs in

Europe triggering the Marburg outbreak, courtesy of Litton Bionetics’s animal colony operations in Africa. These facts are corroborated
in statements made by the Merck drug company’s vaccine division chief, Dr. Maurice Hilleman archived at the National Library of
Medicine. Attention is rightfully placed within public records issued by the National Institutes of Health/National Cancer Institute
supplementing their Litton Bionetics Contract No. NIH-71-2025 and Merck and Company, Inc. Contract No. NIH-71-2059. Concealing
this intelligence from health officials and scientists is a form of evidence tampering, scientific fraud and high crime.

I link you HERE (http://vimeo.com/47835114) to said National Library of Medicine audio archive of the late Dr. Hilleman admitting that
he brought the AIDS virus into North America in contaminated monkeys (and chimpanzees) shipped by Litton Bionetics to the Merck
drug company. This segment of my documentary film /n Lies We Trust: The CIA, Hollywood & Bioterrism

(http://www.inlieswetrust.com) , received nearly one million views on my YouTube channel before Google/YouTube censored my
account on-or-about August 1, 2014, shortly before the WHO declared the “international Ebola emergency.” Pharmaceutical industry
agents contrived complaints, and then Google/YouTube officials fraudulent claimed “copyright infringements” required the suspension of
my upload privileges and broadcasting channel—a ludicrous and actionable contrivance given Fair Usage Doctrine and the urgency of
these matters.

Under Public Law 109417, for NATIONAL PREPAREDNESS AND [EMERGENCY INFECTIOUS DISEASE] RESPONSE
(http://www.phe.gov/Preparedness/legal/pahpa/pages/default.aspx) , your “COLLABORATION AND COORDINATION” between
Google/YouTube/PRNewswire/iREACH and drug companies, to mutually profit by disseminating propaganda in unfair trade at the
expense of industry competitors and people’s health, safety, security, and quality of life, makes UBM, plc. complicit in, and
comparatively liable for, anti-trust violations for which you, as Chairwoman, shall be held accountable in a court of law if you neglect this
Notice and Demand to cease breaking the aforementioned laws.
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Section 405(v) of The Pandemic and All-Hazards Preparedness Act certifies said liability for anti-trust claims, for “[e]ntering into any
agreement or engaging in any other conduct restricting, requiring, or otherwise involving the production of a product, process, or senice
that is not expressly exempted from the antitrust laws under subsection (a)(4).”

For your information, said acts of sedition and anti-trust violations also violate my personal investments and companies’ rights to
compete in markets against drug companies. In my case, as an expert in “complementary and alternative medicine” who has brought to
market far safer, less costly, and highly effective alternatives to vaccines and antibiotics, including an enhanced silver hydrosol branded
OxySilver (http://www.oxysilver.com) ™ your companies’ Censorship and complicity in said conspiracy is damaging and actionable.

Consequently, you have until Wednesday, August 27, 2014, to Order your editors to disseminate said Press Release, or you will be
served with a lawsuit most timely in the proper venue and jurisdiction.

Sincerely yours,

(http://www.waronwethepeople.com/wp-
— S —— content/uploads/2014/08/Lens-SignatureSmall.jpg)

Leonard G. Horowitz, D.M.D., M.A., M.P.H., D.N.M.(hon.), D.M.M. (hon.)

Author of Emerging Viruses: AIDS & Ebola—Nature, Accident or Intentional?

RELATED ARTICLES:

BREITBART (http://www.waronwethepeople.com/breitbart_exposed_in_ebolagate frances martel _fraud/)

PROTEST PR NEWSWIRE, UBM, iREACH (http://www.waronwethepeople.com/ubm_protest/)

MEDICAL CONSPIRACY (http://www.waronwethepeople.com/medical-conpspiracy-theories-media-behaviors-united-states/)
NATIONAL EXAMINER (http://www.waronwethepeople.com/4595-2/)

NEWSWEEK (htto://www.waronwethepeople.com/wp-admin/post.php?post=4890&action=edit&messaae=1)
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~

WHISTLEBLOWERS REPORT ON EBOLA OUTBREAK (Special Report) (http://vimeo.com/103031859)
NSA/CIA TROLLS DESTROY HEROES TO PROFIT VILLAINS (http://vimeo.com/90492102) (Snowden WikiLeaks)
(http://vimeo.com/90492102) HIGH TREASON IN MEDICINE (HOROWITZ SLAMS MEDICAL CONSPIRATORS FOR HIGH
TREASON)

CULT CONTROL (http://www.waronwethepeople.com/528-medicine/)

CLICK TO VIEW A 36-MIN. SPECIAL REPORT ON
NEGLECTED EDWARD SNOWDEN AND WIKILEAKS’
NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY INFRINGEMENTS.

(http://www.waronwethepeople.com/wp-content/uploads/2014/08/Dr.-
Leonard-Horowitz-and-Sherri-Kane.jpg)

DR. LEONARD HOROWITZ (http://www.waronwethepeople.com/dr-
leonard-horowitz/) is a Harvard-trained expert in public health,
emerging diseases, multimedia health promotion, and the most well-
credentialed, controversial and prolific consumer health activist in
the world. He has produced more than seventeen (17) books, five (5)
documentary films, and thirty-six (36) scientific peer reviewed
publications attending the risks and remedies for virtually every
disease. Dr. Horowitz was blacklisted from organized medicine in
1996 for producing Emerging Viruses: AIDS & Ebola—Nature,

Accident or Intentional? (http://www.cureshoppe.com/emerging-
viruses-aids-ebola-nature-accident-or-intentional-hardback-book/)

SHERRI KANE (http://www.waronwethepeople.com/sherri-kane/) is an investigative journalist specializing in women’s and children’s
health issues and child sex trafficking, also having written most extensively and controversally on matters of animal rights. Ms. KANE is
the Vice President of Medical Veritas International, Inc., that launched the LOVE/528 Rewolution, (http://528Rewolution.com)
528Records.com (http://www.528Records.com) , and the 528Radio Network (http://528Radio.com) impacting recording artistry
internationally.
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